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Dear Sir: 

Associated Press News Service 

We have your reception report of7-.á --/2 /yse7 for 

our station. We have checked your report with 

our station log for,that date and find your re- 

port correct in each instance. Thank you for 

your interest. 

We went on the air for commercial broadcasting 
June 17, and have had wonderful response from our 

many listeners. We hope you and your friends will 

continue to listen to our various tests from time 

to time. 

With kind regards, I am 

S ce ly,_1 
TRI- ITIES BROADCAST CO. 

Ernestine W. Baker - 
Office Manager 
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